



ALBERTO MATO

Character Animator



ABOUT ME

Hi, my name is Alberto and I am a 34 years old 3D animator with +6 years of experience in the animation industry, currently based in the Canary Islands (Spain). During these last years I have had the opportunity to work in several feature films and TV series. This is my work experience and education:

CONTACT INFORMATION

 albertomatovazquez@gmail.com

 +34 677 870 724

 linkedin.com/in/albertomato

 Santa Cruz de Tenerife (Canary Islands) C.P: 38.007

DEMO REEL



Password: alberto

SOFTWARE SKILLS

AUTODESK MAYA 

SHOTGRID 

UNREAL ENGINE 

BLENDER 

ADOBE AFTER EFFECTS 

LANGUAGES

-English: Professional working proficiency.

-Spanish: Native or bilingual proficiency.

-Galician: Native or bilingual proficiency.



WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2024-Present ● **ANIMATOR ARTIST: LIQUID ANIMATION**
- **Lego Ninjago** (TV Series)
- 2021-2024 ● **SENIOR ANIMATOR: 3 DOUBLES PRODUCCIONES**
- **200% Wolf** (Feature film)
- **Giants of La Mancha** (Feature film)
- **Mia and me** (Feature film)
- 2019-2021 ● **MID ANIMATOR: 3 DOUBLES PRODUCCIONES**
- **Momonsters** (TV Series)
- **Arpo the Robot** (TV Series)
- 2018-2019 ● **JUNIOR ANIMATOR: 3 DOUBLES PRODUCCIONES**
- **Daily Fables** (TV Series)
- **The legend of Hallowaian** (Feature film)



EDUCATION

- 2015-2017 ● **ANIMATION MENTOR:** Character Animation Program.
- 2012-2014 ● **SCHOOL OF IMAGE AND SOUND:** Higher technician in 3D animations, games and interactive environments.
- 2008-2012 ● **UNIVERSITY OF SANTIAGO DE COMPOSTELA:** Degree in Audiovisual Communication.